STATE OF R CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAELF EASLEY LYNDO TiPPETT
GOVERNOR October 29, 2003 SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM TO:  Mr Anthony W Roper, PE
Division Engineer
Division 4

FROM: Forrest L Robson PE
GIS Director

SUBJECT: Road System Changes

The Road Inventory Section has been authorized to make the following changes to the state
road system as indicated below We request that you make similar changes to the related maps
and files in your Division and Dastrict offices and wmstall appropriate road number signs 1f
necessary We have updated our records and county maps accordmgly If our system changes do
not conform to the actual conditions m the field, please return this memorandum with

recommendations
Project/ Petition Number County Approval Date B
4643 T JOMNSTON | es03 ]

Inquires about secondary road petition changes should be referred to Ron Tucker, Secondary
Roads Group Supervisor at (919) 212-6080 Inquires about TIP Project changes should be
referred to Tom Schroeder, Primary Highway Group Supervisor at (919) 212-6074 If you have
further questions, please contact Hardee Cox Road Inventory Manager at (919) 212-6060
Thank you for your assistance
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MAILING ADDRESS. DELIVERY ADDRESS
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 3401 CARL SANDBURSG CT
GECGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS RALEIGH, NC 27610
1587 MAIL SERVICE CENTER PHONE (919) 212-6000
RALEIGH NC 27699-1587 Www ncdot org/statewide/planning/gis FAX (919) 212-5099
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